CENTER for JUDICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

Post Office Box 8101 Tel. (914)421-1200 E-Mail: cja@judgewatch.org
White Plains, New York 10602 Website: www.judgewatch.org

September 23, 2016

TO: Governor Cuomo’s FOIL/Records Access Officer Mongthu Zago
Secretary of the Senate Francis Patience

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

RE: FOIL/RECORDS REQUEST: Nomination & Confirmation of Denise Hartman
to the New York Court of Claims

Pursuant to Public Officers Law, Article VI [FOIL] and Senate Rule XV “Freedom of Information”,
request is made for all publicly-available records pertaining to the nomination and May 5, 2015
confirmation of Denise Hartman to the New York Court of Claims, particularly including:

e her written responses to any questionnaire/application she was required to complete
and, if not publicly-available as redacted or otherwise, her resume/curriculum vitae
setting forth her professional background and qualifications;

e the Senate vote on her confirmation.

Thank you.
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